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Vision   :   A University for Valued Transformation of Society   

Mission: To serve students and society through research, education, scholarship, training, innovation, outreach and 

consultancy 

Laikipia University is ISO 9001:2015 and ISO/IEC 27001:2013 Certified 
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NYAHURURU, 

KENYA 

TEL:+254-(0 )20-2671779, 20-2671771, 
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OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR 
 

(ACADEMIC AFFAIRS) 
 

 

REF: LU/ACA/R(AA)/CIRCS/071/VOL.11/116 

 
DATE: 9TH SEPTEMBER, 2023 

 

TO: ALL CONTINUING STUDENTS 
 

FROM: REGISTRAR (ACADEMIC AFFAIRS) 
 

 
 

RE: FIRST SEMESTER 2023/2024 ACADEMIC YEAR DATES 
 
 

S/N ACTIVITY DATES 

1 Teaching and learning for all Monday 11th September, 2023 to 1st December, 2023 

2 
Online reporting 

Monday 11th September, 2023 to Friday 29th September, 

2023 

3 Course/Unit Registration and 

payment of at least 50% of the 

semester fees 

Monday 11th September, 2023 to Monday 9th October, 

2023 

4 Examination approval/ printing 

of examination cards and 100% 

payment of fees 

Friday 17th November, 2023 to 1st December, 2023 

5 Examination approval/ printing 

of examination cards and 100% 

payment of fees 

Monday 6th November, 2023 to Friday 17th November, 

2023  

6 End of first semester 

Examinations 

Monday 4th December, 2023 to Friday 15th December, 

2023 
 
Note:  
Students can report online from Saturday 9th September, 2023 while still at home 

Kindly comply. 

Thank You 

Prof. Robert B. Mwebi, PhD. 

Registrar (Academic Affairs) 
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